Sigglesthorne Parish Council

Minutes of meeting held on 10th November 2022

7.30pm at Sigglesthorrne Primary School

1 Minute silence held for Remembrance Day.

3817.Present

Cllr G Salvidge in the chair, Cllrs K Arundel, P Langley, P Hargreaves, S Rooms.

Clerk Nicki Salvidge

Members of the public 6

3818. Apologies

Cllr Dubej, Ward councilors John Whittle and Barbara Jefferson

3819. Declarations of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests regarding items on the agenda.

Cllr Salvidge declared a pecuniary interest in Clerks expenses item 3823. Related to clerk

3820. Minutes of Last Meeting

Proposed as a true record Cllr Hargreaves and seconded by Cllr Langley, all agreed

3821.Matters arising

Item 3809 d) Phone box – Cllr Hargreaves updated that the box is leaking, he is to ask someone to look at.

A resident has contacted the clerk to offer her help in keeping the phone box tidy.

3822.Co-Option

2 Candidates applied; Voting held- David Wardale getting the most votes was invited to take a place on the council.

3823. Financial matters

Balance -£8884.83

To agree to pay school, council room hire – £210

School Jubilee hire £30.00

Balance of Jubilee money left

Clerk Wages

Clerk Expenses -Wreath £20,

Condolence Book, photo frame, flowers £42.44

Payments to be made proposed; Cllr Langley, Seconded Cllr Arundel

Cllr Wardale questioned the clerks wage as to if it needed clarifying, it was explained the clerk is on a contract.

Balance ring fenced from Jubilee £457.02 after school paid.

Cllr Salvidge proposed the balance be held for the coronation celebrations, seconded Cllr Rooms.

Cllr Hargreaves disappointed as he had promised a donation to Welcome House, Hull for asylum seekers, to be added to list of possible charities to receive a donation should any funds be left after the Coronation.

3824. Environmental Matters -

- a) Roads, footpaths, seats etc.
- c) Parking at the Junction of Old Lane- no update
- d) Bases for benches LK Warcups willing to do one base for Mr. Ellis bench on Monday for £250 work to be carried out Proposed Cllr Salvidge seconded Cllr Rooms.
- e) Phone box pictures –price for pictures £30 each to be funded by Cllrs Hargreaves and Arundel Wine tasting evening. Councilor's and public to be invited to pick photos at the end of the meeting.

2325. Village Vision

Christmas Tree – Cllr Salvidge has arranged for the Christmas tree to be delivered about 25th November, tree to be put up on 27th at 10am. Weather dependent.

To hold a carols around the tree Sunday 11th December 6pm. History Board no update.

2326. Correspondence

2327. Any other business

Cllr Langley is concerned the emergency plan is not fit for purpose and is concerned how to support residents during the Planned Rolling Power cuts. The clerk has spoken with ERYC who are working with the government and power companies.

A leaflet to be prepared offering more localised information. Clerk asked to check on if power cuts will be localised.

2328. Date of next Meeting 12th January 2023 7.30pm

Public Participation

Path on the corner of Church Lane, greenery needs clearing.

Road Sweeper requested for Church Lane, already ordered.